Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
30 April 2019
7.00 pm at the
Croygas Sports Club, 48 Mollison Drive, Wallington, SM6 9BY
To all members of the Beddington and Wallington Local Committee:Vice-Chair
Councillor Marian James
Councillors:
Manuel Abellan, Steve Cook, Tim Foster, Sunita Gordon,
Jillian Green, Edward Joyce, Nick Mattey, Jayne McCoy,
Muhammad Sadiq, Mo Saqib and Barry Lewis
Community
Helen Wood, Alcester Court Residents Association
Representatives Sandy Goodwin, Beddington Community Forum and Beddington
(non-voting):
North Neighbourhood Forum
Ann Eade, Carshalton on the Hill Resident Association
Paul Lane, Flight Path Residents' Association, Friends of
Roundshaw Open Space
Alan Carroll, Friends of Beddington Park
Robin Cain, Friends of Roundshaw Open Space
Katharyn Jones, Mellows Residents' Association
Thelma Cranford, Moorlands Residents' Association
Pauline Cook, Onslow Gardens Residents' Association
Keith Knight, Springboard Residents' Association
Colin Wadeson, Woodcote Avenue Road Fund Committee
Jim Simms, Woodcote Green Residents' Association
This meeting will be recorded and made available on the Council’s website.
The council allows and welcomes any recording, photographing or filming of the
proceedings of a council meeting or use of social media by any member of the public,
media or councillor subject to it focusing on, and not disrupting, the meeting. Mobile
devices can interfere with the wireless microphones and induction loop, and if that is the
case the Chair may require that such devices are turned off. In order to facilitate the
recording of meetings, members of the public or media are encouraged to contact
committeeservices@sutton.gov.uk in advance of the meeting.
Helen Bailey
Chief Executive
19 April 2019

Local Committee Enquiries to: Claire Smith, Locality Lead Officer, Tel: 020 8770 5937 |
Email: claire.smith@sutton.gov.uk
Committee Services Enquiries to: Committee Services Officer, Tel: 020 8770 4990 | Email:
committeeservices@sutton.gov.uk

Copies of reports are available in large print on request

AGENDA
1.

Welcome and introductions

2.

Apologies for absence

3.

Declarations of interest

4.

Minutes of the previous meeting

3-8

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 22 January
2019.
5.

Beddington Park Enforcement Trial Update
A verbal Update will be given by Mark Dalzell, Head of Parks and Open
Spaces, on the Beddington Park Enforcement Trial.
Indicative time: 5 minutes

6.

Public questions
This item is an opportunity for members of the public to raise points or
questions about local issues that are not already on the agenda.
If you wish to submit a question prior to the meeting, please send it to
localcommittees@sutton.gov.uk at least 5 workings days in advance and we
will endeavour to obtain a written response for the meeting.
Please be aware your question and name will be published in the minutes of
the meeting.
Indicative time: 15 minutes

7.

Update from the Safer Neighbourhood Team
An update on the three ward priorities in the area and community safety
issues.
Indicative time: 15 minutes

8.

Environment Enforcement Policy

9 - 10

Roy Douglas, Lead Officer Environmental Enforcement, to provide the
committee with information on the abandoned vehicle policy.
Indicative time: 15 minutes

9.

Highways updates
Principal Highways Engineer to give an update on highways projects in the
ward areas.
Indicative time: 15 minutes

10.

Neighbourhood grants
The Locality Lead Officer to give a presentation on any new applications for
neighbourhood grant consideration.
Indicative time: 30 minutes

11.

Area improvement and public realm programme

11 - 32

The Locality Lead Officer to present a report to the Committee outlining new
public realm schemes for approval and updating on the progress of current
schemes.
Indicative time: 10 minutes
12.

Recommendations tracker

33 - 36

The recommendations tracker allows committee members to monitor
responses, actions and outcomes against their recommendations or requests
for further actions. This is updated following each committee meeting. Once an
item is completed it will be removed from the tracker.
Indicative time: 5 minutes
13.

Any urgent business
To consider any items which, in the view of the Chair, should be dealt with as a
matter of urgency because of special circumstances (in accordance with
S100B(4) of the Local Government Act 1972).

14.

Date of next meeting
The next meeting of the local committee will take place on 11 June 2019 at a
venue to be confirmed.
Parking Statement
For information only – update on the Parking Consultation.

37 - 38

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 1

Agenda Annex

Reminder – Declaration of Interests
Members should consider the following interests and whether they have any they should
declare.
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests
Where you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any business of the Authority at this
meeting and you have either declared it beforehand in the Register of Members’ Interests or
to the Monitoring Officer for entry in the Register you must state at this meeting that you have
such an interest and then withdraw from the room or chamber where the meeting is being held
whilst that business is considered.
Where you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any business of the Authority at this
meeting and have not previously declared it you must declare the nature of that interest at this
meeting and then withdraw from the room or chamber where the meeting is being held whilst
that business is considered.
Other Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests
Where you have any other pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any business at this
meeting you must declare that interest, but may continue to speak and vote on the matter.
However, if the interest is one which a member of the public, with knowledge of the relevant
facts, would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgement of
the public interest then you should declare the interest and withdraw from the room or
chamber where the meeting is being held whilst that business is considered.
Further information on these matters can be found in the Council's Code of Conduct and
Constitution. If you are in any doubt as to whether you have an interest you should seek
advice before the committee meeting from Alexa Coates.
If, during the course of the committee meeting, you consider you may have an interest you
should always declare it.

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 3

Agenda Item 4

Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
22 January 2019
BEDDINGTON AND WALLINGTON LOCAL COMMITTEE
22 January 2019 at 7.00 pm
MEMBERS:

Councillors Marian James, Manuel Abellan, Steve Cook, Tim Foster,
Sunita Gordon, Jillian Green, Edward Joyce, Nick Mattey,
Jayne McCoy, Muhammad Sadiq and Mo Saqib

ABSENT

Councillor(s) Joyce Melican

30. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
The Vice Chair - Councillor Marian James, acting as Chair, welcomed all those present.

31. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for absence were received from the Chair, Councillor Joyce Melican. Apologies
for lateness were received from Councillor Manuel Abellan (who arrived at 19:56 during the
Safer Neighbourhood Team update).

32. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest made.

33. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
RESOLVED: that the minutes of the meeting held on 30 October 2018 were agreed and
signed as an accurate record subject to the following amendment:
that Minute 22 refer to a crossing not on Crispin Crescent, but the Beddington Lane junction
with Derry Road.

34. THE SUTTON FAIRNESS COMMISSION
Alison Navarro (CEO - Community Action Sutton) presented the Sutton Fairness
Commission.
Following the presentation, discussion ensued as to:





The effect of social media on young people, both nationally and locally.
Engagement from schools within the borough on issues related to children and
young people.
The Safeguarding Children Board and their work with young ambassadors.
The views of young people on police interaction.

35. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

1

Agenda Item 4

Page 4
Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
22 January 2019

The Chair referred to the public questions and the answers provided that had been
published as an addendum to the agenda and had been sent to the resident concerned who
was not present.
Asking on behalf of local residents, Councillor Nick Mattey posed a question, relating to
complaints he had received, on ‘the smell’ of the local landfill and associated seagull
population.
Councillor Nick Mattey raised a second question on behalf of residents with regards to
Richmond Road. It was commented that signs preventing parking on the pavement had
been removed, yet enforcement had followed once residents parked there. An explanation
was requested to follow the meeting.
Local resident Pat Bridgeman had previously complained about pavements in Gordon Road
but had not received a final response. Kevin Williams, Senior Professional Engineer,
committed to follow up as to the outcome.
It was confirmed that written responses would be provided with regards to any unanswered
questions, following the meeting.

36. UPDATE FROM THE SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD TEAM
P.S. Sergeant Kieron O’Brien gave a brief introduction and update as regards to the police
Basic Command Unit - which was announced to ‘go-live’ on 6 February - with a senior
management team now in place.
Ward updates included:


Beddington South - New Designated Ward Officer to begin shortly. Priorities include
theft from motor vehicles, anti-social behaviour, traffic and drug issues. Community
concerns include mopeds on Roundshaw and a meeting was mentioned to take
place the next day on this subject. Finally, it was confirmed an arrest had been made
with relation to a stabbing.



Beddington North - Updates included drugs operations, Beddington Lane HGV
restrictions, sponsorship from the Beddington Business Improvement District,
workshops with the Gujarati community, and local community contact points.



Wallington North - Updates included a rise in recent burglaries (including thefts from
porches and distraction burglaries), a decrease in theft from motor vehicles and antisocial behaviour in the area.



Wallington South - Updates included a reduction in anti-social behaviour through
alcohol prohibition notices, a rise in beggars on the High Street, a cut-through near
Ross Parade and drug stops.

Further discussion ensued with Ward Councillors and local residents on their concerns in
relation to response times (monitored alarms), HGV restrictions and speeding in the area

2

Page 5

Agenda Item 4

Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
22 January 2019
(particularly Croydon Road). With regards to speeding on Croydon Road, Kevin Williams,
Senior Professional Engineer, committed to obtain an answer from TfL.
In response to a question on the BCU from Councillor Jayne McCoy, the Sergeant believed,
to his knowledge,that the commitment to Ward Panels would be continuing. He further
explained that the custody suite was ‘paused’ rather than permanently closed and could be
re-opened at short notice.

37. ADULT SOCIAL CARE IN SUTTON
Lynne Brown, Acting Head of Service, Carshalton & Wallington Localities, Hospitals and
Reablement, gave a presentation on the Local Account - adult social care in Sutton.
Four Admiral Nurses were confirmed to work in the borough following a question from the
Chair. The Head of Service agreed to circulate the names following the meeting.
Councillor Jillian Green asked why the locality was only named ‘Wallington’, not ‘Beddington
and Wallington’ when it covered both, to which the Head of Service responded that she
would take that feedback on board.
Councillor Jayne McCoy pointed to the highlighted spend on adults with learning disabilities
in the report, and the Head of Service gave explanation, referring to the Learning Disability
Strategy (which would be developed with the Clinical Commissioning Group). It was also
noted that Sutton has a high proportion of people with Learning Disabilities due to the long
stay hospital Orchard Hill.

38. ENFORCEMENT IN BEDDINGTON PARK
Andrew Chandler, Head of neighbourhood Services, Clienting, presented the report.
Following the presentation, questions were raised with regards to:


The work of voluntary groups in the park and concerns that they might be asked to
pay for parking, or whether a dispensation might be considered. The Neighbourhood
Manager stressed that the report contained a proposed model which did not prohibit
such considerations in setting fees and charges.



Concerns from those living in properties within the park and a perceived lack of
consultation with those residents specifically, as well as allotment holders. It was
acknowledged that enforcement had aided access to these properties and gave a
feeling of safety but there was allegedly an imbalance in its implementation. Any
suggested imbalance in enforcement was rebutted by the Head of Service.



The location of the BBQs and the associated impact on parking, traffic and the
health of children playing nearby. Concern was expressed by a representative of the
Cricket Club with regards to the danger of being hit by a hard ball due to their current
location.



The hours of enforcement and their finish time.

3

Agenda Item 4

Page 6
Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
22 January 2019

In response to comments, the Head of Service confirmed that Beddington Park Residents
Association had been invited to all consultations since October and the group was
represented at a meeting in December. It was explained that the questionnaire had been
open to all for response and comments had contributed to the options and responses
included in the report. Finally, it was confirmed that further consideration would be given to
fees and charges in a report to Environment & Neighbourhood Committee.
Further detail was requested on the operation of pay and display in particular. The Head of
Service responded that further detail could be provided as the proposal goes to market, not
at this present stage.
Some residents stated their view that there was no issue with parking, and little with antisocial behaviour, during the week - the problem occurs at weekends and bank holidays.
Claire Smith, the Lead Locality Officer, raised the point of school holidays and other peak
periods.
The Chair suggested that further consultation be taken with the residents, particularly those
living in the park, prior to any report to the Environment & Neighbourhood Committee.
Councillor Jayne McCoy wished to have more detailed information before endorsing any
particular option, feeling that option 3 was enforcement-focused and suggesting a meeting
be held with the residents living in the park. These views were shared by the Chair of the
Environment & Neighbourhood Committee (Councillor Manuel Abellan), there present in his
capacity as a Ward Councillor.
The report recommendations were withdrawn.

39. PUBLIC REALM PROJECTS AND NEIGHBOURHOOD GRANTS
The report was briefly presented by Claire Smith, Lead Locality Officer. Councillors Jayne
McCoy and Marian James spoke on recommendation 2.4 (installation of gates on Ross
Parade and extinguishing right of way) in particular. The Lead Locality Officer confirmed that
extinguishing a right of way is a legal process requiring consultation.
Further discussion took place on the (real-size) ‘Spitfire model’ and the new proposal for a
weathervane, as approved by the Ward Councillors and Flight Path Residents’ Association
as well as the Friends of Roundshaw Open Space. It was confirmed that the RAF had been
consulted as to the appropriateness of the memorial and that planning permission would still
be required.
Councillor Steve Cook raised a minor correction as to BW1819.17. The text refers to Foxley
Lane which is not in Wallington South. The text should refer to Woodcote Road between
Brambledown Road and Heathdene Road which is in Wallington South.
RESOLVED: that
1. Progress on the Public Realm projects listed in Appendix A, Section 2 of the report
be noted.
2. £20,543 from 2019/20 Public Realm Capital converted to Revenue funding for the
annual hanging baskets scheme be earmarked across all ward areas.

4

Page 7

Agenda Item 4

Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
22 January 2019
3. £29,151 be agreed to recycle funds as listed under Appendix A, section 6.
4. £5,000 be allocated from Public Realm Capital to install gates in the alleyway
between the shops on Ross Parade and extinguish the right of way.

40. HIGHWAYS UPDATES
Kevin Williams, Senior Professional Engineer, provided a brief highways update on the local
committee area. This included upcoming consultations and HGV restrictions, as well as
ongoing discussions with Ward Councillors in relation to specific issues.
A local resident raised a suggested improvement with regards to Woodcote Road and the
narrow pavement near Wallington Girls School, which causes issue to wheelchair and
mobility scooter users. The Engineer committed to look at this and invited another resident
to contact him with their similar concern over a dropped kerb on Plough Lane.

41. RECOMMENDATIONS TRACKER
The item was taken as read.

42. ANY URGENT ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD AT THE DISCRETION OF THE CHAIR
No urgent business was raised.

Appendix: Admiral Nurse Information

The meeting ended at 9.27 pm

Chair:
Date:

5

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 9

Agenda Item 8

How to Report an abandoned vehicle to Sutton Council
To report an untaxed vehicle on a public road, you'll need to give:
1. the date the tax was due
2. the vehicle's make, model, registration number (shown on the number plate)
and colour
3. the street where the vehicle is (or nearest street)
4. your contact details in case we have difficulty locating the vehicle
Report it here: www.sutton.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 11

Report to:
Report title:

Agenda Item 11

Beddington and Wallington
Date: 30 April 2019
Local Committee
Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Report from:

Matt Clubb, Assistant Director, Environment and Community Safety

Ward/Areas affected:

Beddington North, Beddington South, Wallington North and Wallington
South
Councillor Marian James

Vice Chair of
Committee/Lead Member:
Author(s)/Contact
Number(s):
Corporate Plan Priorities:

Open/Exempt:
Signed:

Claire Smith, Locality Lead Officer, 0208 770 5937
●
●
●
●
●

Being active
Making informed choices
Living well independently
Keeping people safe
Smarter ways of working

Open
Date:

12 April 2019

1.

Summary

1.1

This report contains information on Public Realm spending since 22 January 2019,
details any new requests for Public Realm funding and confirms available budgets for
2019/20.

2.

Recommendations
The Beddington and Wallington Local Committee is recommended to:

2.1

Approve £1,500 from Public Realm Capital to install an information board in Beddington
Park.

2.2

Approve £1,650 from Public Realm Capital to install two benches on Roundshaw
Downs.

2.3

Approve £11,481 from Public Realm Capital to install 4 pieces of new play equipment
in Roundshaw Park.

2.4

Note the progress of Public Realm projects as set out in appendix A, Section 2.

Agenda Item 11

Page 12

3.

Background

3.1

This Committee has been allocated Public Realm funding to invest in area
improvements.

3.2

The work of the Local Committees, including their management of the Public Realm
budget, plays a pivotal role in the development of Sutton Council’s localism agenda
and makes a significant contribution to resident engagement in locality decision
making.

3.3

The approved schemes have a positive effect on the local area by promoting
community activity and improving shared spaces that everyone can enjoy.

4.

Issues
Schemes for Consideration of Funding

4.1

Appendix A, Section 1 shows Public Realm schemes for consideration by the
committee at this meeting.
Current Public Realm Scheme Programme

4.2

Appendix A, Section 2 shows all other current Public Realm schemes, within the
Programme, previously agreed by the Committee and updates on progress.
Completed Public Realm Schemes

4.3

Appendix A, Section 3 sets out Public Realm schemes completed since the last
meeting of the Committee, including:
●
●
●
●

BW1819.8 - Height restriction barrier at Roundshaw Park
BW1819.12 - Mellows Park, repairs to footpath
BW1819.14 - Heritage bins, Wallington Green
BW1819.15 - Roe Way, pedestrian improvement scheme
Unfunded Public Realm Schemes

4.4

Appendix A, Section 4 sets out previously approved but not yet agreed, Public Realm
schemes.
Annual Revenue Maintenance

4.5

Appendix A, Section 5 sets out the ongoing revenue commitments for the maintenance
of existing public realm schemes previously commissioned by this Committee.

Page 13

Agenda Item 11

Proposed Schemes to recycle or to clear overspend
4.6

Appendix A, Section 6 sets out the proposed scheme(s) recommended to recycle.
Options Considered

4.7

Public Realm schemes can be proposed by ward councillors or community
representatives. Proposals are taken through consultation to determine which schemes
should be considered and voted on at each meeting of the Local Committee.

5.

Impacts and Implications
Financial

5.1

The 2019/20 total budget allocation is £110,215 made up of £47,211 Public Realm
capital (including £29,553 carried forward from 2018/19), £22,218 transport related
schemes, £11,233 direct revenue funding (including £1,233 carried forward from
2018/19).

5.2

The committee has previously allocated funds of £53,980 made up of £53,980 Public
Realm capital, £0 transport related schemes, £0 direct revenue funding.

5.3 The total cost of the proposed schemes in Appendix A, Section 1 is £0 Public Realm
capital funding to be converted to revenue, £14,631 Public Realm capital funding, £0
Public Realm revenue funding and £0 transport related schemes.
5.4

The current available budget for Beddington and Wallington Local Committee, subject
to previously agreed schemes, recycled funds, annual revenue maintenance and
agreement of the proposed schemes, is a total of £41,604 made up of £8,153 Public
Realm capital, £22,218 transport related schemes and £11,233 direct revenue funding.
This is detailed in Appendix A, Section 6.
Legal

5.5

There are no specific legal implications arising from this report.
Other impacts and implications (Equalities)

5.6

When Public Realm improvements are made as a result of decisions taken by the
Local Committee, particular account is taken of the requirements under the Equality
Act 2010.

Page 14

Agenda Item 11

5.7

Consideration is also given to the contribution Public Realm investment and
improvements make to the social and developmental assets of the borough, in line with
the Council’s approach to outcomes based commissioning.

5.8

The schemes described in this report have been subject to consultation with local
residents, councillors, community representatives and partner organisations. Meetings
are held in accessible venues and everyone is encouraged to take part and put forward
their ideas.

6.

Appendices and Background Documents
Appendix letter

Title

A

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Background documents
None

Audit Trail
Version

Final

Date: 16 April 2019

Finance

Yes

Tony Cooke

Legal

No

N/A

Equality Impact Assessment
required

No

N/A

Consultation with other officers

Appendix A
Section 1 - New Schemes for Consideration
Project ID

BW/1920.4

Key scheme/
area of
innovation
Information
board Beddington
Park

Ward

Beddington
North

Proposer /
Sponsor

Friends of
Beddington
Park

Details

The installation of the
information board will be in
consultation with
Neighbourhood Services
Officers.

Adam Brind

Fund

C

Agenda Item 11

The information board will be
similar in design to that used
for Alfred Smee's ‘Garden in
the Park’.

1,500

Officer

Page 15

Installation of an information
board depicting the history of
the Stock Pond believed to be
a fish storage and breeding
pond for the Cannon Bridges
estate. History information to
be researched by the Friends
of Beddington Park in
consultation with local
historians.

Estimated
costs (£)

Benches Roundshaw
Downs

Beddington
South

Flightpath RA

Two seats/benches to be
1,650
installed around the fenced off
paddock area on Roundshaw
Downs.

Adam Brind

C

Adam Brind

C

Agenda Item 11

BW/1920.5

Officers will arrange a site
meeting with The Flightpath
RA to discuss locations.

BW/1920.6

Beddington
South

Flightpath RA

New play equipment to be
installed in Roundshaw Park
as follows:
Equipment for smaller
children:
Rex dinosaur slide - £2,068
Rex springer - £654
Installation of 1 x rubber
safety surface (wetpour
matting) - £3,121
1 x outdoor gym equipment Lat Pull and Chest Press £2,199

11,481

Page 16

New play
equipment Roundshaw
Park

1 x picnic table - £1,200
Delivery, installation and
safety fencing whilst
installation is taking place £2,239
FUNDING

£14,631

Capital converted to
revenue

£0

Ltf

£0

Total

£14,631

Page 17

TOTAL TO
ALLOCATE

Public Realm Capital

Agenda Item 11

Project ID

Key scheme/
area of
innovation

Ward

Year
&
meeting
date

Allocated
£

Comments

Anticipated
completion
date

Officer

Fund

Agenda Item 11

Section 2 - Progress on Schemes Being Delivered

Community
BW1920.1

Festive lights

All Wards

July
2018

33,437

As part of the 5 year
scheme -- install
festive lights as listed
below:

18 x 2m frame columns
with design motif at
Stafford Road
10 x 2m frame columns
with design motif at
Plough Lane/Croydon
Road
2 x tree lights at
Wallington Square
8 x 2m frame columns
with design motif at
Mollison Square

Heather
Evans

C to R

Page 18

5 x 2m frame columns
with design motif at
Beddington Lane

January
2020

13 x 2m frame columns
with design motif at
Manor Road
15 x 2m frame columns
with design motif at
Woodcote Road
Cost includes removal
of lights.

BW/1920.2

Hanging
Baskets

All Wards

Jan
2019

20,543

To install and maintain
hanging baskets as
listed below:

July 2019

Valeria Carli

C to R

Page 19

This will remain the
allocation until January
2022.

Croydon Road/ Plough
Lane (All Year Round)
x 16 hanging baskets
Croydon Road/ Acre
Lane/ Manor Road (All
Year Round) x 10
hanging baskets

Agenda Item 11

Wallington Town
Centre (All Year

Croydon Road j/w
Hilliers Lane (All Year
Round) x 5 barrier
baskets

Agenda Item 11

Round) x 48 hanging
baskets

Croydon Rd/ Acre
Lane/ Manor Road (All
Year Round) x 3
barrier baskets

Outside Old Wallington
Town Hall (Summer
Only) 2 x flower towers
Stafford Road j/w
Sandy Lane
North/South and along
length Stafford Road
(All Year Round) x 20
hanging baskets
Railway Approach,
Wallington (All Year
Round) x 8 hanging
baskets

Page 20

Wallington High Street
(All Year Round) x 28
barrier baskets

Wallington Library
Gardens bandstand,
Woodcote Road
(Summer Only) x 4
hanging baskets
Beddington Village x
10 hanging baskets

Outside TFX store in
Manor Road,
Wallington (All Year
Round) x 3 planters

Page 21

Perimeter of
Roundshaw Park/
Foresters Drive/
Mollison Drive (All Year
Round) x 16 hanging
baskets

Manor Road nr j/w
Croydon Road x 8
hanging baskets

Agenda Item 11

Manor Road - between
Maldon Road and
Clifton Road x 10
hanging baskets

Agenda Item 11

Wallington Green - 8
hanging baskets
This has now been
passed to the
contractor for
implementation.
BW/1920.3

Gated closure
- Ross Parade

Wallington
South

Jan
2019

5,000

Ward Councillors have
contacted residents on
Ross Parade,
Rosswood Gardens,
Woodcote Mews and
local businesses and
the majority have
confirmed their support
for this project. The
Police have also liaised
with local businesses
and immediately
affected residents who

Jan 2020

Olga Gilevska

C

Page 22

To install gates at
either end of the
alleyway on Ross
Parade and removing
the right of way. This is
to stop criminal anti
social behaviour in this
area.

have confirmed their
support.
This has now been
passed to Legal for
advice on removing the
right of way.
BW1819.7

Improve the
terrace area
of the
Wallington
Town Hall site

Wallington
South

October
2018

6,000

To install new fencing
and gates to the
terrace area at the rear
of the town hall, facing
the band stand.

C

Agenda Item 11

A full planning
application along with a
heritage and design
and access statement
has been submitted to
Planning for approval.

Claire Smith

Page 23

The new fencing and
central gates can be
opened for
performances to
include the Wallington
Music festival and
Sutton College will be
able to utilise the area
for their courses.

May 2019

BW1617.2

Lighting the
footpath
between
Sprucedale
Gardens and
Great
Woodcote
Park

Beddington
South

June
2016

8,000

To install 3 LED street
lights and cabling in
the footpath between
Sprucedale Gardens
and Great Woodcote
Park. This is to
improve visibility and
safety.

May 2019

Paul Dillon

C

July 2019

Claire Smith

C

BW1617.8

Aeroplane
sculpture on
Roundshaw

Beddington
South

June
2016

10,000

To commission a
sculpture to
commemorate the role
Croydon airport played
in World War II.
The location has been
agreed and designs
approved in
consultation with the
Flightpath Residents

Page 24

The light installation
has been placed on
hold while Councillors
undertake further
consultation with local
residents and officers.

Agenda Item 11

Parks and Open Spaces

Association and
Councillors.
A full planning
application has now
been submitted for this
project and we are
awaiting approval.
Traffic / Transport
BW1718.5

August
2017

1,200

Shrubs to be planted
as part of a wider
engineering scheme at
this junction.
To include £1,000 for a
three year cost to
maintain the shrubs.

Kevin
Williams

LTF

Agenda Item 11

Work will take place at
the same time as
proposed junction
improvements which
are currently being
developed. This is
expected to take place
in May 2019.

May 2019

Page 25

Sandy Lane
Beddington
South j/w
South
Foresters Drive
shrub planting

Wallington
South

October
2018

6,000

Additional uncontrolled
crossing point to be
installed at the junction
of Woodcote Road
between Brambledown
Road and Heathdene
Road

May 2019

Kevin
Williams

LtF

June 2019

Kevin
Williams

LtF

Page 26

Woodcote
Road
pedestrian
improvement
scheme

Agenda Item 11

BW1819.17

Initial designs are
currently being
prepared for
consideration by Ward
Councillors in April
2019.
BW1819.18
.

Hurricane Road Beddington
j/w Mollison
South
Drive pedestrian
improvement

October
2018

5,000

Residents have
concerns with vehicles
speeding into
Hurricane Road from
Mollison Drive causing
difficulty for
pedestrians, therefore
installing a raised entry
treatment should deter
speeding into this
location.
Formal consultation will
take place in April
2019.

FUNDING TOTAL

Totals by funding stream

95,180

(£)

Public Realm Capital

29,000

Public Realm C to R

53,980

Public Realm Revenue

0
12,200

Total

95,180

Page 27

Local Transport Fund

Agenda Item 11

Scheme

Ward

Budget (£)

Notes

BW1819.8 - Height
restriction barrier at
Roundshaw Park

Beddington
South

6,000

A height restriction barrier on Lindbergh Road entrance to Roundshaw Park,
has now been installed. This will prevent unauthorised access and
encampments.

BW1819.12
Mellows Park - repairs
to footpath

Beddington
South

4,500

One section of the footpath in Mellows Park has now been repaired.

BW1819.14
Heritage bins,
Wallington Green

Wallington
North

1,200

The replacement of 2 green litter bins on Wallington Green with larger black
heritage bins with lids, has now been completed. This will stop the litter being
blown about on the green and stop the crows being able to remove rubbish,
which also causes excess litter to be deposited on the green area.

BW1819.15 - Roe Way
- pedestrian
improvement scheme

Beddington
South

5,000

Installation of improved informal tactile pedestrian crossings on junctions has
now been completed.

Agenda Item 11

Section 3 - Completed Schemes since the last meeting

This will ensure all residents including those using wheelchairs, mobility
scooters and buggies can access this section of path more easily.

Page 28

This will assist pedestrians currently having difficulty crossing the road in the
area

Section 4 - Unfunded Public Realm Schemes for future consideration
Scheme

Ward

Date
Proposed

BW1920.1 Beddington
Fitness Trial
North
Beddington Park

Ward
Councillors &
Friends of
Beddington
Park

7 September

5,000

It was agreed at the Beddington &
Wallington budget allocation
meeting to fund £5,000 towards a
fitness trail in Beddington Park.
This is on the condition that the
remaining funds of £10,000 are
raised. To give time for the group
to raise the extra funds it was
agreed to allocate the £5,000 from
the 2019/20 budget. The funding
will be given for a metal fitness
trail, all final designs and location
will need to be agreed by
Neighbourhood Services.

Welcome to
Roundshaw
signs

Ward
Councillors

7 September

6,000

It was agreed to put this project on Claire Smith
hold at the budget allocation
meeting of 7 September as it was
felt that other projects took priority.
This will be discussed again as a
proposed project in 2019/20.

Beddington
South

Estimated
cost (£)

Comments

Officer

Ian Wolstencroft

Fund

C

Page 29

Project
Sponsor/
Proposer

C

Agenda Item 11

Agenda Item 11

Section 5 – Ongoing Revenue Maintenance Commitments
Scheme

Date Agreed

Length of Commitment

Revenue Commitment

Hanging baskets and heritage posts on
Wallington Green

28/06/16

10 years

£500

Outdoor gym Mellows Park

28/06/16

10 years

£500

Disability play equipment on Roundshaw

28/06/16

10 years

£1,000

£2,000

Page 30

Total

Section 6 – Beddington and Wallington Local Committee Financial Update
Budget Position

Public Realm
Capital
Funding
£

Transport for
London
Funding

Direct
Revenue
Funding

£

Total

£

£

29,553

0

1,233

30,786

Allocation for 2019/20

47,211

22,218

10,000

79,429

Budget for the year 2019/20

76,764

22,218

11,233

110,215

Previously allocated to projects in 2019/20

-53,980

0

0

-53,980

Schemes proposed (Appendix A, Section 1)

-14,631

0

0

-14,631

8,153

22,218

11,233

41,604

Balance to be allocated in 2019/20

Page 31

Balance from 2018/19– Brought Forward (subject to agreement
by S&R )

Agenda Item 11

This page is intentionally left blank

Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
30 April 2019
Recommendation Tracker

Author and Contact Phone Number
Claire Smith, Locality Lead Officer, 0208 770 5937
Vice Chair of the Committee
Councillor Marian James

Page 33

The recommendation tracker allows Committee Members to monitor responses, actions and outcomes against their recommendations or
requests for further action. The tracker is updated following each Committee. Once an action has been completed and reported to the
Committee, it will be removed from the tracker.

Agenda Item 12

Recommendation/Action

Responsible
Officer or
Member

Response / Outcome

Next
Progress
Check

22.01.19

7 - Public
Question
Time

Councillor Nick Mattey
posed a question, relating to
the smell of the landfill site
and a rise in the seagull
population.

Claire Smith
Locality Lead
Officer

A response has been sent to Councillor Mattey
directly from Viridor.

30.04.19

22.01.19

7 - Public
Question
Time

Councillor Nick Mattey
raised a second question on
behalf of residents with
regards to Richmond Road.
It was commented that signs
preventing parking on the
pavement had been
removed, yet enforcement
had followed once residents
parked there. An
explanation was requested
to follow the meeting.

Kevin Williams
Senior
Professional
Engineer

An email response has been sent to Councillor
Mattey a summary is below:

30.04.19

Local resident Pat
Bridgeman had previously
complained about
pavements in Gordon Road
but had not received a final
response.

Kevin Williams
Senior
Professional
Engineer

22.01.19

7- Public
Question
Time

Page 34

Item

Our contractors were meant to install the start
footway exemption signs and not remove the end
signs. They were confused as signs didn't match the
usual practice. We have briefed parking officers not
to enforce the footway at this location and the
appropriate signage has now been installed.
Residents can continue to park as they have done for
years at this end of Richmond Road.

A meeting with residents has been undertaken to
understand the issues raised. And an update will be
available for the next Local Committee meeting.

Agenda Item 12

Date of
Meeting

30.04.19

22.01.19

7- Public
Question
Time

A local resident raised a
suggested ‘widening
improvement’ to Woodcote
Road and the narrow
pavement near Wallington
Girls School, which has
been an issue for
wheelchair and mobility
scooter users.

Kevin Williams
Senior
Professional
Engineer

Matt Club, Assistant Director - Environment and Community Safety

30.04.19

Page 35

Signed:

A meeting with residents has been undertaken to
understand the issues raised. And an update will be
available for the next Local Committee meeting.

Date: 16 April 2019

Agenda Item 12

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 37

Agenda Annex

Parking consultation update
(Information published to the Sutton Council website - Tuesday, 2nd April 2019)
Sutton Council will soon publish an update on its parking strategy proposals having
almost analysed all the feedback from residents who took up the call to have their say
on parking proposals.
With Sutton having the fourth highest levels of car ownership in London and resident surveys
identifying improvements in parking as the highest rated concern in the borough, the council
is committed to taking a borough-wide approach to its Parking Strategy.
The strategy seeks to take a cross-borough view of parking options and future-proof Sutton’s
parking availability to avoid a crisis in kerb space in the future.
Last year the council held a series of consultation and engagement events with residents in
the phase 1 consultation area, which included St Helier, The Wrythe & Wandle Valley and
Sutton Local areas, parts of Carshalton Central, Sutton South and Belmont and Walllington
North.
Cllr Manuel Abellan, chair of Sutton Council’s Environment and Neighbourhood Committee,
said as part of that engagement activity the council had received thousands of comments
from local residents wanting to have their say on parking.
“We know residents are concerned by issues of traffic, commuter parking and air quality. We
also recognise that there is not enough kerb space in some streets for the number of parked
cars and that Sutton residents can find it difficult to park near their homes,” he said.
“We want to prioritise Sutton streets for Sutton residents. We asked residents to have their
say on parking in their area and due to the large number of responses we’ve received so far,
it’s taken a little longer than planned for officers to review all the feedback.
“But we are listening and it’s important to highlight that while we wait for residents' feedback
to be collated, no final decisions have been made on any of the proposals. As soon as the
recommendations and outcomes of the consultations are available we will publish them.”
The publication will be followed by a further series of engagement events where residents
will have a final chance to hear about the revised proposals.
The initial consultation on parking in the next phase - the area of South Sutton, Cheam and
Belmont, Carlshalton and Clockhouse - closed on March 3 and officers are reviewing the
feedback to that consultation with a plan to publish next steps in due course.

This page is intentionally left blank

